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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Rand Carroll 

FROM: Ray Smith 

SUBJECT: Well plugging, Stevens Operating, Marjohn St #1, A-11-13-28 

DATE: March 3, 1995 

Dear Rand, 

We recormend the above captioned well be plugged to protect fresh 
waters of the state of New Mexico. 

This well i s a reentry of Intex Oil Co, Gulf State #1-11 by Don 
Stevens who was apparently unable to complete the job and had applied 
for a 30 day temporary abandonment while making a decision as to what 
to do. 

During this period of time, Don was killed i n a plane crash and his 
widow fi l e d for bankruptcy. As far as I can t e l l his holdings except 
for this well were picked up by Pecos River Operating Co. of Amarillo 
Texas. 

We do not show an active bond on this well i n our f i l e . We have an 
approved plugging procedure dated 9/23/91. 
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WELL PLUGGING COMPANIES 

LB Oilfield Services Inc. 
P.O. Box 122 
Midland, TX 79701 

Ph: 915-520-4103 

Pride Petroleum Service 
P.O. Box 909 
Lovington, NM 88260 

Ph: 505-396-2851 

Royalty Well Service 
P.O. Box 394 
Grandfalls, TX 79742 

Ph: 915-547-2926 

Mayo Marrs Casing Pullers 
P.O. Box 863 
Kermit, TX 79745 

Ph: 915-586-3076 

D A & S Oilfi e l d Services 
P.O. Box 2545 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Ph: 505-392-6591 


